
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  
( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 
Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 

San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 

date and at the listed location: 
 

DATE:    Wednesday, December 8, 2021 

 

TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  

PLACE:   THE MEETING SESSION IS OPEN TO THE           

PUBLIC VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE. 

 

All SG/PRC Board and related Committee meetings will not be 
cancelled, however they will be temporarily adapted to video-

conference to maintain distancing during the COVID-19 outbreak. All 
scheduling for such video-conferenced meetings will remain at their 

regularly scheduled times.  

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference. Please 

check our website, sgprc.org to access the videoconference link. 



 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Penelope Fode, Board President Sheila James, 1st Vice President 

Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Preeti Subramaniam Georgina Molina 

Natalie Webber Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:25 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Penelope Fode, President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

• Minutes of September 22, 2021 & October 27, 

2021 
Consent Attached White 

7:25 – 7:30 GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  Info None  None 

7:30 – 7:35 

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Penelope Fode, Anthony Hill & Staff) 
 

Financial Report- Roy Doronila 

Review of Contracts 

-Vocational Innovations West-Lucina Galarza 

-Vocational Innovation West Transportation-Lucina 

Galarza 

-People’s Care Cameron- Lucina Galarza 

-Yadira Vasquez- Joe Alvarez 

-Consequence of Delayed Access to Early Intervention-

Salvador Gonzalez 

-Impact of the Covid-19 Pandemic Health Response-

Salvador Gonzalez 

Consent Attached Ivory 

7:35 – 7:40 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE   

 (Penelope Fode and Julie Lopez) 
Info Attached Orange  



 APPROXIMATE 
SCHEDULE 

ITEM ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

 
 

7:40 – 7:45 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED 
AND THEIR FAMILIES 

(Shannon Hines and Sheila James) 

 

Info Attached Yellow 

7:45 – 7:50 
VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Susan Stroebel) 
Info Attached Goldenrod 

7:50 – 7:55 

 
STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Gisele Ragusa) 

 

Info Attached Green 

7:55 -8:00 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
(Penelope Fode) 
-ARCA Board Delegate Update 
-Board Secretary Vacancy  

Info  None None 

8:00– 8:15 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

(Anthony Hill, Executive Director)  

DDS Policies/Directives/Contract Requirements 
Brief COVID-19 update 
 

Info None None 

8:15 OTHER BOARD & COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS Info None None 

ADJOURNMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

8:20 EXECUTIVE SESSION – Personnel Matter 
 

Info 

 

None None 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  
(A California Corporation) 

 

September 22, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 
 

PRESENT: 
Penelope Fode 
Sheila James 
Shannon Hines  
Bill Stewart 
Anabel Franco – Vizcaino 
Gisele Ragusa  
Susan Stroebel 
Preeti Subramaniam 
Natalie Webber  
Georgina Molina                                        
Mary Soldato 
Julie Lopez  
 
ABSENT: 
Sherry Meng 

STAFF: 
Anthony Hill, Executive Director  
Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 
Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 
Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  
Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 
Compliance 
Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & Public 
Relations 
Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 
Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  
 
 
 

   GUESTS: 
   Bruce Cruickshank 

 Sofia Benitez 
 Nikisia Simmons 
 Joseph Huang 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER: 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:16 p.m. Roll call 
was taken, and a quorum was established.  Introductions of all participants were 
made.   

 
• The agenda was reviewed, and an Executive Session was added regarding a 

personnel matter. 
• The minutes for the August 25, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved by the 

Board. 
M/S/C (James & Stewart) The Board approved the minutes. 
       



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
September 27, 2021, Meeting 

 2 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT:  
None 

 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 
Financial Report  
 
In regional center operations, the allocation based on the B3 Amendment is 
projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include estimated cost of 
wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation of projects identified in the 
prior year. The operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 
$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,048,711. The current month’s 
expenditure amounted to $220,200 and the year-to-date expenditures is 
$30,171,498 with projected remaining expenditures of $1,944,157. This reflects a 
surplus of $251,556 in regular operations.  
 
The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 
projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 
allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  
 
The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 
allocation in the amount of $1,209,748, staff expect to spend the full amount. The 
Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The Community Placement Plan 
(CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated at 
$1,688,719. Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated 
amount.  
 
The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of 
$283,327,207. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $6,803,512 bringing 
the year-to-date expenditures for services to $275,735,117. The remaining 
projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $3,965,118 leaving a 
surplus, $9,061,047. POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in 
this projection. CPP POS is in a separate line item, SG/PRC is missing an 
allocation for $ 75,836 in start-up but is projected to be funded in future allocation.  
 
The C1 Amendment will require the Board President’s signature when it is 
received in a week or so.  

 
D. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Julie Lopez shared that the committee received the monthly Community Outreach 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
September 27, 2021, Meeting 

 3 

 

Report and discussed bills that could impact the developmentally disabled 
community, such as: AB-455 and SB-639. 

 
E. ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED AND THEIR 

FAMILIES 
Shannon Hines reported that the committee was provided with a presentation on the 
regional centers’ internal process for Self Determination.  Mrs. Hines invited the members 
and public to attend the Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 
meetings as they have informational trainings every month.  
 

F. VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE (VAC) 
Susan Stroebel shared that the Early Intervention Subcommittee met several times 
to discuss the authorization system that has been changed.  The Day Program 
Subcommittee has also been meeting to plan for the Trunk or Treat event 
happening on October 29, 2021.  There is a Residential Subcommittee meeting 
scheduled for September 30, 2021.  Lastly, Mrs. Stroebel thanked Mr. Hill for 
volunteering to be a part of the workgroup to help with the staffing crisis.  
 

G. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Gisele Ragusa reported that the committee reviewed the Board Survey and the 
future Board training topics were developed from the feedback.  A memo with that 
information will be sent to DDS, as required.  The training topics are as follows: 
• October 27, 2021 - Benchmarking and Performance Outcomes Communication  
• February 23, 2022 - Advanced Strategic Planning and Development 
• April 27, 2022 - Understanding Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) 
• July 27, 2022 - Self-Determination: Full Implementation Update 

 

H. BOARD OVERVIEW  
Penelope Fode shared the following information:  

• ARCA Board Delegate Update  
o There was a training earlier that the following Board members 

attended: Preeti Subramaniam, Shannon Hines, Penelope Fode 
o There are a couple of meetings scheduled for October and Ms. Fode 

will provide an update about the information provided. 
 

I. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  
Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 

• Medical Enrollment Process – Staff were notified that the process changed 
and DDS provided some guidance moving forward.  SG/PRC was the first 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
September 27, 2021, Meeting 

 4 

 

regional center to submit the forms but will have to resubmit with the 
requested changes.  Mr. Hill will request more clarification on the 
requirements and the reason for them as some Board members expressed 
concern and confusion about the process. 

• Brief COVID 19/Operations Overview:   
o Effective August 9th, 2021, SG/PRC employees were mandated to 

receive the COVID-19 vaccine or demonstrate proof of a valid 
exemption allowable under the guidance of the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission. SG/PRC has achieved 100% compliance in 
that all staff are either fully vaccinated or have an allowable legal 
exemption.  

o SG/PRC employees are required to disclose vaccination status 
immediately when conducting agency business at residential facilities, 
intermediate care facilities, skill nursing facilities, adult family homes, 
supported living arrangements, schools and any setting where an 
individual served lives, and upon request at jails, homeless shelters or 
other community or governmental agencies that might require 
disclosure. SG/PRC employees were designated as healthcare workers 
from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health (LACDPH) 
during February 2021. 

 
J. PERFORMANCE CONTRACT PROCESS 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, presented 
on the following information: 

• The Process 
• The Timelines 
• Public Policy Measures 
• Disparity/Equity Measures 
• Compliance Measures 
• 2021 Additional Suggestions 
•  

The Board will get the opportunity to approve the Performance Contract at the 
next meeting. 

 
K. EXECUTIVE SESSION 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
September 27, 2021, Meeting 

 5 

 

Personnel Matter  
 

 
Next meeting on Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. 
 
BOARD MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 MEETING 
Submitted by: 

 
 

___________________________________  ________________ 

Anabel Franco, Board Secretary  Date 
 

 
 

 
 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  
(A California Corporation) 

 

October 27, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 
 

PRESENT: 
Penelope Fode 
Sheila James 
Shannon Hines  
Bill Stewart 
Anabel Franco – Vizcaino 
Gisele Ragusa  
Susan Stroebel 
Preeti Subramaniam 
Natalie Webber  
Georgina Molina                                        
Julie Lopez  
Sherry Meng 
 
ABSENT: 

Mary Soldato 
 

STAFF: 
Anthony Hill, Executive Director  
Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 
Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 
Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  
Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 
Compliance 
Joe Alvarez, 
 Lupe Magallanes, Associate Director, Early Start and 
Intake Services 
Rosa Chavez, Associate Director, Family & Transition    
Services  

 
Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & Public 
Relations 
Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 
Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

 
   GUESTS: 
   Bruce Cruickshank 

 Sofia Benitez 
 Nikisia Simmons 
 Joseph Huang 
Albert Feliciano 
Michelle Nelson 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER: 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:16 p.m. Roll call 
was taken, and a quorum was established.   

       
B. PUBLIC INPUT:  



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
December 8, 2021, Meeting 

 2 

 

Albert Feliciano, SCDD LA, shared that State Council of Developmental 
Disabilities, LA Office, will host two trainings: IEP Meetings – How they work and 
how to get what you need and Understanding the Statutory Language on Self 
Determination. 

 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, reported on the following: 
Contract Language Update: 

• With the guidance and direction that DDS provided the regional centers, 
SG/PRC will hire a Deaf and Hard of Hearing Specialist who will be 
responsible for supporting the expansion of Deaf and hard of hearing service 
resources, provide training and expertise to regional center staff, and 
coordinate with the Department of Developmental Services on statewide 
efforts.  

• With the guidance and direction that DDS provided the regional centers, 
SG/PRC will hire specialized positions to help expand Self Determination 
with responsibilities that involve supporting persons and or families served by 
SG/PRC to gain an understanding of and access to Participant-Directed 
Services and the Self-Determination Program.   

• Regional Centers will receive an allocation for a Service coordinator that will 
work with families with low POS. 

 
C-1 Amendment – The C-1 Amendment was received.  
M/S/C (Stewart & Hines) the Board approved that the Board President, 
Penelope Fode, sign the amendment. 
Abstain: Stroebel 
 
Board Composition - The Lanterman Act requires the Board to meet a certain 
criteria, including specific ethnicity representation.  Every year DDS measures 
compliance.  Last year DDS determined SG/PRC didn’t meet the requirements 
in the Asian and Hispanic representation.  SG/PRC did not meet the 
requirements again this year.  In discussion with the Strategic Development 
Committee members, they raised the following arguments: 
• The Board is smaller in size 
• There is enough Hispanic and Asian representation for the size of the Board 
• The goal should be to recruit African American representation 
• There is diversity in the committees  

 
D. REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
December 8, 2021, Meeting 

 3 

 

The Board were presented with the draft Performance Contract last month by 
Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance.  He shared 
that he did not receive feedback. 
M/S/C (Ragusa & Hines)  The Board approved the Performance Contract. 

 
E. PERFORMANCE CONTRACT PROCESS 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, and staff 
presented on the following: 

• Regional Center Performance Contract Reports 
• Section 4571 
• Public Policy Measure #19 
• Early Intervention 
• The Main Components 
• Early Start Program Audit Reviews 
• No/Low POS in Early Intervention 
• Child Find Mandate 
• Three Main Components 
• Children and Teenagers 
• Adults Live Independently With or Without Paid Supports 
• Adults Live with Families 
• Children served by SG/PRC requiring licensed residential care live in small, 

home-like settings 
• Adults who reported having competitive integrated employment in their IPP 
• Planned Activities 
• Public Policy 
• Programs to Promote Employment 
• Planned activities for employment measures 

 
F. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Matter  
 

 
Next meeting on Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. 
 
BOARD MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 27, 2021 MEETING 
Submitted by: 

 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 
December 8, 2021, Meeting 

 4 

 

 
___________________________________  ________________ 

Penelope Fode, Board President  Date 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

October-December 2021 



Executive/Finance  Committee  Meeting 
11/10/2021  @  7:15 p.m. 

 
PRESENT:               Penelope Fode; Gisele Ragusa; Sheila James; Shannon Hines; 

Bill Stewart; Natalie Webber 
ABSENT: Anabel Franco (resigned from all committees) 
STAFF PRESENT:   Anthony Hill; Willanette Steward/Satchell; Lucina Galarza; 
Roy Doronila 
 

1) Meeting called to order at 7:20 p.m. 
a. Members were speaking about Mrs. Franco and asked “Can someone 

do something maybe from Grubhub on behalf of the Board so that 
they can have something to eat?” Lots of discussions held, but no 
definitive conclusion on any specific issues. 

2) Review Agenda ~ Approved as is: 
a. Adjustments ~ There will be a closed session for the officers only.  

 
3) Approve Minutes from October 13th ~ Approved (Ragusa/Hines). 

 
4) Public Input: NONE 

 
5) Financial Report (Roy): 

a. Notations / Comments ~ (noted small deficit OPS); reviewed each 
area, discussions/clarifications held.  (Please see attached report). 

b. Approval (Stewart/James).   
 

6) Contracts for Review (Lucina Galarza):  
a. Vocational Innovations ~ (2 programs: 1-West / 2-Monrovia site w/ 

Transportation Component) 
i. West ~ NOT Approved (Needs adjusting/more specific 

information and then brought back to Committee) ~ Lucina will 
work with Erika Gomez on the revision.   

ii. Monrovia/Transportation ~ Approved to move forward to the 
Board (James/Ragusa)  

 
b. People’s Care Cameron ~ Approved to move forward to the Board 

(Ragusa/James) 



(Discussions held on all contracts) ~ In the future, they ask that if members 
notice an issue on the contracts, please send an e-mail and make sure 
“everyone” is included so that they can all comment and notifications can be 
included for all to see.  This should help with the back and forth for any 
potential revisions before being presented to the Committee.                       

  
7) Board President’s Report (Penelope Fode): 

a. Agenda for Board Meeting ~ December 8th:  
i. Penelope mentioned Anabel F.’s stepping down. 

ii. Looking into process of replacing her on Board and other 
Committees, etc. 

iii. Shannon will temporarily step in until elections can be held. 
(Gisele Ragusa spoke about the bylaws on officer 
appointments. Shannon cannot take on 2 roles but can step in as 
the interim with a Board vote.  It was decided to put on agenda 
for January, seeing that everyone will not be available (Shiela’s 
suggestions).  Discussions held.  Too much to be considered 
during this holiday period.  Penelope will send out an email to 
the full Board in the interim for their input.  

 
b. Agenda for Executive/Finance Comm. Mtg. ~ January 12th:  

i. Anthony Hill- wants to add a clinical contract to be presented 
by Joe Alvarez & Lupe Magallanes, for Early Start referral 
increases.  (Psychologist, independent contractor) 

ii. Nomination for Anabel’s position 
iii. January Strategic Dev ~ add nomination of Secretary Position / 

then move forward to Exec/Fin. Same discussion for moving 
forward to the FULL Board. 

 
8) Information (Anthony Hill): 

a. Implementation of Rate Model ~ Anthony Hill spoke about staffing 
issues, other RC positions/DDS conversations, etc.  Explanation 
discussions held.  Decision to have presentation/discussions regarding 
overview of implementation of rates (Anthony Hill/Lucina Galarza, 
etc.) Policy around understanding for families, etc.  
 

b. SDP Ombudsperson ~ Katie Hornberger was recently appointed to 
this position. Spoke about allocated funds for SDP specialty positions 



and what SG/RPC has done to accommodate this area/new positions, 
etc. 
 

c. DSP Staffing Shortages / Labor Market ~ (rollover) Not discussed due 
to time constraint. 

 
d. Social/Recreation Service Standard ~ DDS issued guidance to regional 

centers related to restoration of camping services, associated travel 
expenses, and social recreation activities for all ages. Service 
Coordinators will discuss these restored services within conversations 
held during planning team meetings. Director’s Report October 20, 
2021. 

 
a. Brief COVID-19 Update ~ spoke about that gentleman from CDPH, 

who was promoted and is now DDS’s boss.  Spoke about the flu 
shot/booster clinic on the 4th, etc.   

 
b. Although not on the agenda, the Trunk or Treat event was 

discussed.  Including the Christmas ornaments for the Capitol Tree 
Lighting event.  
 

9) Meeting Adjourned @ 8:59p.m. 

Executive Session re: Personnel Issues commenced.  

 

 

 



 

To: The Board of Directors 

From:  Roy Doronila, CFO 

Date: November 3, 2021 

Subject: Financial Report Notes 

 

Attached, for your review and approval are the Draft Copies of the Operations and Purchase of Services monthly financial reports for the month of September 

2021 in the Fiscal Year 2021-22.  These expenditures are for services paid through October 18, 2021.  These will be presented at the Executive Finance Committee 

meeting Wednesday evening, November 10, 2021. 

 

In regional center operations, our allocation based on the C-1 Amendment is projected to meet expenditure projections.  Projections include operating 

continuation cost and expenditures from the prior fiscal year. Our operations C-1 allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at $34,724,969 with projected 

expenditures of $33,144,872.  Our year-to-date expenditures is $8,000,277 with projected remaining expenditures of $25,144,595.  This results to a surplus of 

$1,580,097 in regular operations. 

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation.  The current allocation is 

$154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564. 

 

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the amount of $1,218,040, we expect to spend the full amount.  The 

Fairview program’s is included in this amount.  

 

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation was not allocated in the C-1 amendment. We expected continuation funding 

at the same level as last year in the amount of $1,686,264.  In the event, that we do not receive the full allocation for CPP and DC Closure Ongoing expenditures, 

our regular operations budget would have to absorb these costs, thereby resulting to a deficit of ($106,167) for the year.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C1 amendment in the amount of $318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $21,687,665 

bringing the year-to-date expenditures for services to $60,319,106. The remaining projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $256,917,638 leaving 

a surplus, $5,795,901.   

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item, we are allocated $100,000 for placement only. 

 

Please note that the prior year (FY 20/21) information is included in the graph for comparison. 

San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Salaries and Fringes $1,966,156 $6,590,680 $21,618,919 $28,209,599 $27,521,188

Operating Expenses $293,137 $1,409,597 $3,525,676 $4,935,272 $4,616,020

Total $2,259,294 $8,000,277 $25,144,595 $33,144,872 $32,137,208

Allocation ( C-1 ) $34,724,969 $32,367,211

Surplus/(Deficit) $1,580,097 $230,003

RESTRICTED OPS FUNDS
Family Resource Center $12,436 $12,436 $142,128 $154,564 $154,564

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion $58,806 $163,555 $1,054,485 $1,218,040 $1,209,748

CPP and DC Closure Ongoing $0 $0 $1,686,264 $1,686,264 $1,688,720

Total $71,242 $175,991 $2,882,877 $3,058,868 $3,053,032

Allocation ( C-1 ) $1,372,604 $3,053,032

Surplus/(Deficit) ($1,686,264) $0

                     OPERATIONS (OPS)

78%

14%

0%

3%

5%

$28,209,599 

$4,935,272 

$154,564 

$1,218,040 

$1,686,264 

78%

13%

0%

3%

5%

$27,521,188 

$4,616,020 

$154,564 

$1,209,748 

$1,688,720 

SALARIES AND FRINGES

OPERATING

FRCN

FG/SC

CPP/DC CLOSURE

$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000 $30,000,000

OPS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Out of Home $8,390,798 $25,296,744 $100,269,923 $125,566,667 $109,459,468

Day Programs $5,909,242 $15,678,380 $70,526,890 $86,205,270 $75,515,219

Transportation $883,142 $2,625,943 $8,628,109 $11,254,053 $11,835,678

Respite $1,845,382 $3,917,684 $23,430,044 $27,347,728 $23,634,005

Other Services $4,659,101 $12,800,355 $54,062,671 $66,863,026 $61,392,572

Total $21,687,665 $60,319,106 $256,917,638 $317,236,744 $281,836,941

SPA/ICF Receipts ($5,000,000) ($5,535,794)

Allocation ( C-1 ) $318,032,645 $283,327,207

Surplus/(Deficit) $5,795,901 $7,026,059

RESTRICTED POS FUNDS
CPP $0 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $1,377,185

CRDP $0 $0 $0 $0 $600,000

HCBS $0 $0 $0 $0 $531,250

Total $0 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $2,508,435

Allocation ( C-1 ) $100,000 $2,432,599

Surplus/(Deficit) $0 ($75,836)

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS)

40%

27%

4%

9%

21%

0%

0%

0%

$125,566,667 

$86,205,270 

$11,254,053 

$27,347,728 

$66,863,026 

$100,000 

$-

$-

34%

24%

4%

7%

19%

0%

0%

0%

$109,459,468 

$75,515,219 

$11,835,678 

$23,634,005 

$61,392,572 

$1,377,185 

$600,000 

$531,250 

$0 $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $60,000,000 $80,000,000 $100,000,000 $120,000,000 $140,000,000

OUT OF HOME

DAY PROGRAMS

TRANSPORTATION

RESPITE

OTHER SERVICES

CPP

CRDP

HCBS

POS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30 2021

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 37,920,057.65$ 

Receivable ‐ State Regional Center Contracts 114,408,464.79 

Receivable ‐ Intermediate Care Facility Providers 2,405,726.24 

Other Receivables 45,509.18 

Prepaid Expenses 18,911.41 

Deposits 12,459.00 

TOTAL ASSETS 154,811,128.27$ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 21,375,901.59$ 

Advance ‐ State Regional Center Contracts 132,372,171.01 

Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes 895,492.87 

Other Payables 67,562.80 

Reserve for Unemployment Insurance 100,000.00 

Total Liabilities 154,811,128.27$ 

Net Assets

Without Donor Restriction - 

With Donor Restriction - 

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 154,811,128.27$ 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
25.0% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CPP/CRDP Family Resource Foster Grandparent
Regular DC Ongoing Center Senior Companion Total

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS
Preliminary Allocation 27,967,990 27,967,990
C-1 Amendment 6,756,979 154,564 1,218,040 8,129,583

 
Total Operations Contract Allocation 34,724,969 -                    154,564 1,218,040 -                  36,097,573

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Total Operations - Actual and Projected Expenditures 36,097,573 100.00% 2,330,536 8,176,268 22.7% 28,027,472 36,203,740 (106,167)  -0.29%

PERSONAL SERVICES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Salaries 23,888,889 68.79% 1,617,963 5,195,348 15.0% 17,578,878 22,774,226 1,114,663 3.21%
Temporary Staff 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Retirement ( includes 403B) 3,046,111 8.77% 160,284 645,698 1.9% 2,164,991 2,810,689 235,422 0.68%
Social Security (OASDI) 286,389 0.82% 15,944 52,386 0.2% 184,911 237,297 49,092 0.14%
Health Benefits/Long Term Care 2,076,909 5.98% 152,672 619,343 1.8% 1,413,687 2,033,030 43,879 0.13%
Worker's Comp Insurance 238,889 0.69% 12,201 48,839 0.1% 168,320 217,159 21,730 0.06%
Unemployment Insurance 50,000 0.14% 0 0 0.0% 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
Non-Industrial Disability/Life Insurance 126,789 0.37% 7,093 29,066 0.1% 58,132 87,198 39,591 0.11%
Clinical Consultants - Consumer Services 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%

Total Personal Services (Regular Operations) 29,713,976 85.57% 1,966,156 6,590,680 19.0% 21,618,919 28,209,599 1,504,377 4.33%

OPERATING EXPENSES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Equipment Rental 58,000 0.17% 1,253 14,490 0.0% 38,286 52,777 5,223 0.02%
Equipment Maintenance 35,000 0.10% 2,252 7,265 0.0% 25,794 33,059 1,941 0.01%
Facility Rent 2,628,000 7.57% 219,000 876,000 2.5% 1,752,000 2,628,000 0 0.00%
Facility Maintenance 37,000 0.11% 763 3,228 0.0% 31,685 34,914 2,086 0.01%
Communications (postage, phones) 413,000 1.19% 22,743 97,951 0.3% 312,508 410,459 2,541 0.01%
General Office Expense 349,000 1.01% 19,426 64,551 0.2% 270,652 335,203 13,797 0.04%
Printing 22,000 0.06% 664 2,430 0.0% 17,291 19,721 2,279 0.01%
Insurance 250,000 0.72% 0 124,811 0.4% 124,811 249,622 378 0.00%
Data Processing 128,435 0.37% 6,812 19,361 0.1% 102,082 121,442 6,993 0.02%
Data Processing Maintenance / Licenses 280,000 0.81% 7,156 131,797 0.4% 147,021 278,818 1,182 0.00%
Interest Expense 15,000 0.04% 0 0 0.0% 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
Bank Service Fees 2,000 0.01% 30 65 0.0% 1,695 1,760 240 0.00%
Legal Fees 80,000 0.23% 8,202 10,388 0.0% 69,164 79,552 448 0.00%
Board of Directors Expense 5,000 0.01% 0 400 0.0% 1,200 1,600 3,400 0.01%
Accounting Fees 65,000 0.19% 0 0 0.0% 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%
Equipment Purchases 260,000 0.75% 364 2,158 0.0% 251,473 253,630 6,370 0.02%

DRAFT 

COPY

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
25.0% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Contractor & Consultants - Adm Services 276,000 0.79% 6,288 59,695 0.2% 198,573 258,267 17,733 0.05%
Contract - ABX2 Disparities 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Travel/mileage reimbursement 55,000 0.16% 3,568 11,650 0.0% 38,366 50,017 4,983 0.01%
ARCA Dues 80,458 0.23% 0 0 0.0% 80,458 80,458 0 0.00%
General Expenses 47,100 0.14% 2,377 3,608 0.0% 43,367 46,975 125 0.00%

Total Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 5,085,993 14.65% 300,896 1,429,846 4.1% 3,586,425 5,016,271 69,722 0.20%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 34,799,969 100.22% 2,267,052 8,020,527 23.1% 25,205,344 33,225,871 1,574,098 4.53%

OTHER INCOME
Interest  & Other Income (75,000) -0.22% (7,758) (20,250) -0.1% (60,749) (80,999) 5,999 0.02%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses
     Net of Other Income (Regular Operations) 34,724,969 100.00% 2,259,294 8,000,277 23.0% 25,144,595 33,144,872 1,580,097 4.55%

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Family Resource Center Expenses 154,564 100.00% 12,436 12,436 8.0% 142,128 154,564 0 0.00%
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 1,218,040 100.00% 58,806 163,555 13.4% 1,054,485 1,218,040 0 0.00%
Community Placement Plan Expenses 0 0 0 1,686,264 1,686,264 (1,686,264)

Total Restricted Funds 1,372,604 71,242 175,991 99.2% 2,882,877 3,058,868 (1,686,264)

Total Expenses (Including Restricted Funds) 36,097,573 2,330,536 8,176,268 22.7% 28,027,472 36,203,740 (106,167) -0.29%

Total Allocation Balance (Deficit)      (106,167)  

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
25.0% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular POS CPP HCBS Total

250,025,837 250,025,837
68,006,808 100,000 68,106,808

Total Contract Allocation 318,032,645 100,000 0 318,132,645

C plus E
A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Total POS Actual & Projected Expenditures 21,291,018 59,256,527 18.6% 253,080,217 312,336,744 98.2%
OUT OF HOME CARE
Community Care Facilities 8,375,077 25,249,022 7.9% 99,560,143 124,809,165 39.2%
ICF/SNF Facilities 15,721 47,722 0.0% 709,781 757,502 0.2%
Total Out of Home Care 8,390,798 25,296,744 8.0% 100,269,923 125,566,667 39.5%

DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 1,198,248 2,395,932 0.8% 24,906,565 27,302,497 8.6%
Day Training 4,227,970 12,029,550 3.8% 39,649,641 51,679,190 16.2%
Supported Employment 403,478 1,031,270 0.3% 4,844,878 5,876,148 1.8%
Work Activity Program 79,546 221,629 0.1% 1,125,807 1,347,435 0.4%
Total Day Programs 5,909,242 15,678,380 4.9% 70,526,890 86,205,270 27.1%

OTHER SERVICES
Non-Medical: Professional 639,515 1,651,029 0.5% 9,614,531 11,265,559 3.5%
Non-Medical: Programs 1,219,885 3,420,038 1.1% 12,437,501 15,857,538 5.0%
Home Care: Programs 200,855 527,416 0.2% 2,195,875 2,723,291 0.9%
Transportation 423,811 1,224,338 0.4% 4,453,497 5,677,835 1.8%
Transportation Contracts 459,331 1,401,605 0.4% 4,174,612 5,576,217 1.8%
Prevention 1,089,257 2,777,382 0.9% 10,032,909 12,810,291 4.0%
Other Authorized Services 1,159,255 3,386,580 1.1% 13,489,676 16,876,256 5.3%
Personal and Incidentals  11,705 35,632 0.0% 114,835 150,467 0.0%
Hospital Care 70,571 221,694 0.1% 2,003,263 2,224,957 0.7%

DRAFT 

COPY

 Preliminary Allocation
C-1

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
25.0% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

C plus E
A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Medical Equipment 841 2,117 0.0% 46,466 48,583 0.0%
Medical Service: Professional 142,349 381,081 0.1% 2,817,953 3,199,034 1.0%
Medical Service: Programs 124,869 397,385 0.1% 1,309,663 1,707,048 0.5%
Respite: In Own Home 1,844,916 3,902,562 1.2% 23,407,524 27,310,086 8.6%
Respite: Out of Home 467 15,122 0.0% 22,520 37,642 0.0%
Camps 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total Other Services 7,387,625 19,343,982 6.1% 86,120,825 105,464,807 33.2%

Total Estimated Cost of Current Services 21,687,665 60,319,106 19.0% 256,917,638 317,236,744 99.7%

OTHER ITEMS

HCBS 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Items 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%

Total Purchase of Services 21,687,665 60,319,106 19.0% 256,917,638 317,236,744 99.7%

Deduct: Estimated Receipts from Intermediate Care
Facilities for State Plan Amendment Services (396,647) (1,062,578) -0.3% (3,937,422) (5,000,000) -1.6%

Expenditures Regular POS (Net of CPP) 318,032,645 21,291,018 59,256,527 18.6% 252,980,217 312,236,744 98.2%

Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular POS 5,795,901 1.8%

COMMUNTIY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Placement Plan (inc. CRDP) 100,000 0 0 0.0% 100,000 100,000 100.0%

Allocation Balance (Deficit) CPP and CRDP 0 0.0%

Total Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular & Community Placement Plan POS 5,795,901 1.8%

Page 2 of 2



 
SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 

MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 17, 2021 MEETING 
 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 
 

PRESENT  
Joseph Huang 
Rachel McGrath 
Natalie Webber 
Georgina Molina 
Ardena Bartlett 
 
 
GUESTS 
Sofia Benitez 
 

STAFF:  
Anthony Hill, Executive Director  
Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 
Outreach and Compliance 
Xochitl Gonzales, Community Outreach 
Specialist 
Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 
Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  
Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  
 
ABSENT: 
Penelope Fode 
Julie Lopez 
 

 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 
The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 
 None 
 

  
CALL TO ORDER 
Natalie Webber called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.  
 
The minutes from October 20, 2021, were reviewed and approved. 
M/S/C (Webber & Molina) The committee approved the minutes. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 None 

 



 

 

 
 COMMUNITY OUTREACH MONTHLY REPORT* 
Xochitl Gonzalez and Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialists, presented the 
monthly Outreach Report for October 2021.  The Community Outreach Specialist 
have focused on the following projects: 

• Equity Projects Funded by Service Access & Equity Grant  
• Projects previously funded through Service Access & Equity Grant  
• Other Equity-Related Activities not supported Service Access & 

Equity Grant  
• Family Support/ Training 
• Equity Partner Activities 
• Outreach/Event Participation 
• Activities of the Compliance and Outreach Department 

(The report is attached to these minutes.)* 

 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, briefly shared 
about the Trunk or Treat that had 8 vendors attend with about 100 individuals served 
participating. 

 

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 
Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

o Public Policy –  
▪ Participant Choice Analyst – this position has been filled, they 

will be in attendance at the next meeting 
o Deaf and Hard of Hearing – Lawmakers agreed to fund for a Deaf and 

Hand of Hearing Specialist.  That position has also been filled and they 
will attend the next meeting. 

o Capitol Christmas Tree Ornaments – Staff showed pictures of what 
individuals served created that was sent to Sacramento for the tree 
lighting event.  Penelope Fode and Susan Stroebel helped with this 
project. 

o Supervisor Hilda Solis – SG/PRC partnered with Hilda Solis to get 14 
families a Thanksgiving turkey.  Some families were supported with gif 
cards. 



 

 

o Equity Grant Applications – SG/PRC supported all of them except one 
and wrote letters of support.  Applications are due on November 30, 
2021.   

o Lanterman Coalition Campaign – This group of advocates sent thank 
you cards to lawmakers and there is hope that they will be able to 
continue to shake policy. 

o Regional Center Performance Measures – Mr. Hill and Ardena Bartlett 
are part of this DDS taskforce.  The areas of focus are performance 
measures and benchmarks of equity, integration into community, person 
center planning, families’ experience and satisfaction are some but not 
limited to.  

o Legislation Binder – Each member of this committee will receive an 
information binder with the upcoming bills and proposals that could 
impact the individuals served by the regional centers. This committee 
will start digging deeper and become familiar with legislation.  The 
binders will be ready for when the legislative season starts.  Mr. Hill 
showed them the sample binder. 

o COVID 19 Update -   
▪ Case management staff returned to the office twice a week as of 

October 25, 2021 but will be allowed to only return once a week 
after Thanksgiving, as a precautionary measure. 

▪ SG/PRC continues to be a testing site. 
▪ Staff are working to secure rapid tests kits. 

o Jose De Leon, Facilities Manager, gave an update of the building 
renovations. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The next meeting is on January 19, 2022.  

 



1 
 

Community Outreach Team Report 
 

Community 
Outreach 

Team Report 

Director of Community Outreach and Compliance: Salvador Gonzalez 

Community Outreach Specialists: Xochitl Gonzalez & Amos Byun.   
Administrative Assistant, Marilyn Carmona 

Month Month of October 2021 

Report to Community Relations Committee of the SG/PRC Board of Directors 

 

Equity 
Projects 

Funded by 
Service 

Access & 
Equity Grant 

• Parent Mentor Initiative (PMI) – Nine (9) referrals were done, five (5) were 
matched and Five (5) are awaiting to be matched and five (5) parents graduated.  
Since the inception of PMI 445 parents and 238 parents have been served. Success 
story reported “A Parent in past has requested swimming classes which was denied. 
She appealed and her appeal was denied as well. With the support of the parent 
mentor, this parent was able to better articulate her request and explain the client’s 
needs for her request to obtain services. Swimming classes were approved, and 
mother is waiting for services to start.” Goals achieved:  1) Parent mentees are being 
proactive in connecting with SGPRC supervisors and seeking support from Parent 
Mentors’ when struggling to communicate with their SCs. 
2)Parent Mentees reported an increase in the number of services they ae receiving 
including respite and human sexuality workshops.   
 Vietnamese Outreach Specialists (VOS)– New Vietnamese Outreach Specialist, Tam 
Nguyen, translated a flyer and provided verbal translation on 10/23/21 and 
10/30/21 for Special Self Determination Program Orientation. Tam also translated 
RCAP text message and recorded Vietnamese voice recording for the orientation.  

• Webinar development and hosting for parent training –Spanish version recording 
of Navigating Regional Center System (NRCS) modules will start in November.  

 

Projects 
previously 

funded 
through 
Service 

Access & 
Equity Grant 

• Understanding My Child’s Disability (UMCD) Online Series (Previously known as 
Introductory Curriculum for Families)– Completion of Korean version was 
accomplished this month.  All UMCD modules are available in English, Spanish, 
Mandarin Chinese, Cantonese Chinese, Korean, and Vietnamese are available 
through SG/PRC Parent Portal (https://sgprcparent.arcalearn.org).  

Other Equity-
Related 

Activities not 
supported 

Service 
Access & 

Equity Grant. 

• Person-Centered Conversations (PCC) – During the pandemic, most PCC meetings 
are held remotely through Zoom meeting or telephone call. Two (2) PCC meeting 
with two (2) Korean fathers via telephone on 10/07/21 and five (5) PCC with five (5) 
Korean parents at the community settings in October 2021.   

• Grant Writing Training: DD sponsored training on 10/01/21.  Equity Team 
participated in this valuable training to support DDS Service Access & Equity Grant 
Application 

• DDS Service Access & Equity Grant Application– SG/PRC hosted a several meetings 
to listen to proposals of potential equity partners.  Over 10 letters of support were 
written in support of CBO equity projects. Meetings with various CBO were held on 

https://sgprcparent.arcalearn.org/


2 
 

10/12/21, 10/18/21, 10/27/21, two meetings on 10/30/21.  On behalf of SG/PRC 
equity team members submitted 5 applications to DDS: 

1. Asian Community Outreach Specialist 
2. Developing and Hosting Online Parent Training Modules  
3. Virtual Training Workshop AKA “Navigating the Regional Center System” 
4. Parent Mentor Initiative 
5. PCT Trainer Certifications 

Cultural Specialist Meetings organized by DDS – Meeting was held on 10/15/2021 and 
Equity team was in attendance.  Presentation featured the work of: 

• Hmong Young & Parents United (FY 19-20)  
“Disparity Prevention for Hmong Families”; Shee Vang, Program Coordinator 
Cheenou Xiong, Program Manager; Metta Xiong, Program Director for Health 
and Social Services 
Hmong Youth and Parents United - Home (hypu.org) 
Story Cloth Circle Awareness Video 1 
Story Cloth Circle Awareness Video 2 
"Dear My Child" Letters 
Short Film Trailer 
Short Film Movie 

• Alpha Resource Center  
“Proyecto Accesso” Mariana Murillo, Resource Coordinator 
Norma Puga, Resource Coordinator; Gina Stable, Manager 
Alpha Resource Center of Santa Barbara | Home (alphasb.org)  

 

Family 
Support/ 
Training 

• The Vietnamese Support Group (VSG) meeting through Zoom – The VSG meeting 
did was not held in October. Meetings will resume November 20, 2021. 

• Translation for Korean families – On 10/3/21, Amos translated Dr. Tomblin’s 
community presentation PowerPoint slides for presentation on 10/4/21. On 
10/6/21, Amos translated Special SDP Orientation flyer and provided verbal 
translation for IEP consultation by SG/PRC Education specialist, Nora. On 10/13/21, 
Amos provided verbal translation for an Annual Meeting for Family Service Unit. On 
10/18/21, Amos translated Critical Issues Forum flyer and sent to webmaster. Amos 
provided verbal translation for Special SDP Orientation on 10/23/21 and 10/30/21.   

• Critical Issues Forum– Next training will be held on 11/10/21 and topic will Special 
Needs Trust to protect our individuals’ benefits.  Simultaneous Spanish 
interpretation will be provided.  Housing has been a requested topic and will soon 
be scheduled.  

• American Filipino Parent Support Group Meeting– October meeting was held on 
10/16/21 through Zoom remotely and there were total of 29 parents and 2 
professionals participating the meeting. The topic was ‘Special Needs Trust’ 
presented by Grady Jennings, Executive Director of Dignity Group. 

• Informate! (Spanish Speaking Educational Forum)– Mental Health Training Series 
ended October 20th.  This series was well attended, and families requested a repeat 
of the series in evening hours.  Meeting are being scheduled. 

• Facilitating ADEPT (Autism Distance Education Parent Training) in Applied 
Behavior Analysis (ABA) Korean Study Groups– Five (5) ADEPT ABA Korean 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hypu.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144567132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=33amB4KJUKyw5QFtlRdsoXYHVjHfp3o1mjFFvZpI7Sw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Djs_3NiHeRak%26t%3D11s__%3B!!Jv0_iA8!9EHZVNqobEw496oqh3cfpQfQGoinMy1PVm6ow80cPrGjfBsAh7-vj-eqdeduIRpS9XxeP9o%24&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144577084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ea5Jc8oeVQoTAAk2enZp2NCvRW2m0alOntxEt6JQlpI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3D2aG_tG9vXjo__%3B!!Jv0_iA8!9EHZVNqobEw496oqh3cfpQfQGoinMy1PVm6ow80cPrGjfBsAh7-vj-eqdeduIRpSw8E0PGM%24&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144577084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yafqTDAkGt6v7sEyn2DUYUDNO28i5HoYWxq6Cac2zhY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3D019xPs5Er1A%26t%3D3s__%3B!!Jv0_iA8!9EHZVNqobEw496oqh3cfpQfQGoinMy1PVm6ow80cPrGjfBsAh7-vj-eqdeduIRpST6Y5c7c%24&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144587045%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VGFUbkeqDSDhgKfcKs22muizZFzcAwbQqw8iOSAl8qw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dxe8JGixxKRI__%3B!!Jv0_iA8!9EHZVNqobEw496oqh3cfpQfQGoinMy1PVm6ow80cPrGjfBsAh7-vj-eqdeduIRpSOd9UBsE%24&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144587045%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=cnJZtJicb7qUPhhsWbaBslsgssx11i41Um0MGmHVTCw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DsbX-FN_qY1Y__%3B!!Jv0_iA8!9EHZVNqobEw496oqh3cfpQfQGoinMy1PVm6ow80cPrGjfBsAh7-vj-eqdeduIRpSjZBeojY%24&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144597004%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FgYflIviBoKSYrl%2BUgEtz%2B9l3v1i1vOuRJLvwvISV3M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Falphasb.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cxgonzalez%40sgprc.org%7Cbd8e111c59184925b81d08d9902d7079%7C31f6d634d26f40ac9becc1a17821d5e8%7C0%7C0%7C637699347144597004%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rEtqFcgjFqcNbh152lYJAjmxHQki2MhFP9TNF4isxJM%3D&reserved=0


3 
 

facilitation for Being Built Together (BBT) group 1 on 10/7, 10/14, 10/16, 10/18, 
and 10/25/21. Total of 34 participants participated at the facilitation through BBT 
Zoom meetings. 
 

Equity 
Partner 

Activities 

• Parenting Black Children (PBC) a project of Access Non-Profit– On Saturday 
10/30/21 PBC participated in outreach event at Jackie Robinson Park in Pasadena.  
PBC distributed valuable information about PBC services and support as well as 
SG/PRC literature to inform families about Early Intervention Services and Regional 
Center services over age 3. PBC continues disseminating important information to 
families through their social media (Instagram). 

• Creating Leadership Among Parents (CLAP) a project of Familias- Spanish session 
began 10/6/21 and ended 10/28/21.  This training was well attended by Spanish 
Speaking families.  Combined in the English and Spanish speaking families 84 
different families received training.  Next series will be identified in January.   

SG/PRC 
Outreach/ 

Event 
Participation 

 

• Glendora Rotary Club- on 10/5/21 presentation was made to this group about 
SG/PRC Services.  Information was well received with many questions after the 
presentation.  

• Pomona Basic Needs Committee- These meeting is a subcommittee from Mayor of 
Pomona Covid-19 Committee.   Xochitl was able to attend this meeting on 
10/20/21.  

• Health Access Committee- Monthly Meeting was held on 10/28/21 and continues 
to be attended by Xochitl Gonzalez.   

• Siren of Silence/La County Fire Program– Meeting with planning team was held on 
10/21/21.  Team felt SG/PRC parking lot was large enough and logistic planning will 
continue.  

• Annual “Love Shouldn’t Hurt Walk to end Domestic Violence- On 10/24/21 SGPRC 
was invited to outreach event for 10/27/21.  Board Committee Member Tracy 
Evanson attended this event and was a speaker. At resource table, Mrs. Evanson 
handed out SG/PRC information.  At this event, PMI program supervisor from Alma 
Family Services was present and received an invitation for SG/PRC to speak about 
services and PMI equity project. Speaking engagement is being scheduled.   

• Community Advisory Committee, Pasadena- on 10/18/21 completed SG/PRC 
presentation was completed and was followed by questions from participants.    

• Community Advisory Committee, Pomona- on 10/28/21 

Activities of 
the 

Compliance 
and Outreach 
Department 

• Weekly Community Meetings–Compliance and Outreach team continue to 
support this meeting by providing the community report about outreach, family 
training opportunities and resources of interest to families.  

• Self-Determination Program Orientation Translation Support- on 10/28/21 
Spanish translation was provided to support Spanish speaking families access in 
understanding the benefits of SDP.  Korean verbal translation for Special SDP 
Orientation on 10/23/21 and 10/30/21.   

  

 



  
 

 
Advisory Committee for Individuals  

Served and Their Families 
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

Videoconference Meeting 
ZOOM Meeting ID: 191 486 135 

Password: 681356 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  
Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 
Preeti Subramaniam 
Herminio Escalante  

Michelle Nelson 
Sherry Meng 

Rebecca Wilkins 
Ning Yang 
Louis Jones  

Daniel Clancy 
Victor Guzman 

John Randall (LOA) 
David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Anthony Hill 
Lucina Galarza 
Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 
Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 
 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines and Sheila James (6:00 – 6:05) 
- Approve Minutes of October 27, 2021 Meeting 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 
• Action Item:  None 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – Fair Hearing Process by Daniel Ibarra, Fair 
Hearing Specialist  

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  
Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 
Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 
 
Future Training Topics  
January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  
February 23, 2022 – TBD 
March 23, 2022 - TBD 
April 27, 2022 - TBD 
 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 
• Coronavirus Update 
• Agenda for January 26, 2022 

 

Happy Holidays! 
  

 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 
DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the  

Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

 
October 27, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 
September 22, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 
Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 
A quorum was established.   

 
The committee reviewed the minutes from the August 25, 2021. 
M/S/C (James & Subramaniam) The committee approved the minutes. 
 
The committee reviewed the minutes from the September 22, 2021. 
M/S/C (Subramaniam & James) The committee approved the minutes. 
Abstain: Nelson, Meng, Wilkins 
 

PRESENT  
Shannon Hines 
Sheila James 
Pretti Subramaniam 
Herminio Escalante 
Jenny Needham 
Julie Lopez 
Michelle Nelson 
Sherry Meng 
Rebecca Wilkins 
 
 
GUESTS: 
 
 
 

STAFF:  
Anthony Hill 
Lucina Galarza 
Daniela Santana 
Salvador Gonzalez 
Lupe Magallanes 
Rosa Chavez 
Willanette Satchell 
Erika Gomez 
 
ABSENT: 
Mary Soldato 
Victor Guzman 
Daniel Clancy 
Ning Yang 
Louis Jones  
David Grisey (LOA) 
John Randall (LOA) 
 
 



 

 

                       
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – PROVISIONAL ELIGIBILIY CATEGORY 
Guadalupe Magallanes-Angel, Associate Director of Early Intervention & Intake 
and Gabby Castillo, Manager of Intake, shared on the following information:  

• The new eligibility criteria under the Lanterman Act has been expanded 
• Under Provisional Eligibility, the child must meet 2 of the 5 diagnoses 
• 23 children have already been found to be eligible 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 
• Category  
• December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 
• January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 
UPDATES: 

• DDS has allocated for two positions for all regional centers. Interviews are next 
week.   

• 41 families have been transitioned, with 5 more expected in November. 3-4 
families transition every month.   

• Part 2 of the Self Determination Orientation will be this Saturday.   
• The Advisory Committee continues to meet on the second Tuesday of every 

month.  
 

COVID 19 UPDATE: 

o SG/PRC is adhering to the LA County Health Policy order that all healthcare 
workers be vaccinated or obtain legal exemption.  Staff have a QR code that 
they are required to disclose.  SG/PRC is 100% in compliance and all staff 
are required to test weekly.   

o The EOC issued new guidance on “Religious Exemptions.” Staff not 
vaccinated must test twice a week. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as a testing site.  Staff have ordered enough 
supplies to last for a few months as there’s a fear that testing kits will 
dwindle.   

o During the Intake Eligibility evaluation, two members of the same 



 

 

household are now allowed in the same room. 
o Case management staff are required to be in the office 2 times a week.  
o Staff are working to create staff registries due to the shortage of DSP. 
o Staff reviewed the weekly COVID report   

 
ADJOURN 
Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    
The next Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families meeting 
is scheduled for Wednesday, December 8, 2021 via videoconference.  

 



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  
 

November 4, 2021 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting: 
 

PRESENT: 
Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  
Valerie Donelson  
Grace Kano 
Charmayne Ross 
Nancy Bunker 
Baldo Paseta 
Nicole Mirikitani 
Olaf Luevano 
Brenda Baldeon  
Jeanette Cabrera 
 
 

STAFF: 
Anthony Hill, Executive Director 
Rosa Chavez, Associate Director, Family & Transition 
Services 
Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 
Compliance 
Lupe Magallanes, Associate Director, Early Start and 
Intake Services 
Jaime Anabalon, Manager of Quality Assurance  
Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant – Management 
Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant – Board of Directors 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  
Jose Mendoza  
Vanessa Besack  
 

 

        
 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 
THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
None 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. A quorum was established 
after roll call.  
The agenda was reviewed. 

 
The minutes from the October 7, 2021 meeting were approved. 
M/S/C (Ross & Donelson) The committee approved the minutes. 

 



 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 
There are vacancies in the following categories: 

• Residential (Specialized) 
• CCF 
• Adult Day Program 

Anyone interested can email egomez@sgprc.org for an application. 
 

C. IMPACT OF COVID 19 AREAS OF DISCUSSION 
The following concerns were discussed: 

• Staffing issues continue and seem to be getting worse.  Susan suggested that 
SG/PRC conduct a survey of the job opening that vendors have, in hopes 
that it helps Mr. Hill with the Vendor Workgroup.  Susan also put together a 
list of local health aids to assist vendors with their hiring needs. 

 
D. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

Vendor Workgroup – Mr. Hill shared that the workgroup met and discussed 
strategies and possibilities to deal with the hiring issues vendors are facing.  He 
will share information when it is possible.  He agreed with Susan’s suggestion and 
will ask staff to put together the survey of position vacancies.   
CCL’s VAC Meeting Participation – Lucina Galarza coordinated a meeting with 
CCL to explain the PINs that providers are having a difficult time understanding.  
The meeting is on November 16, 2021 at 2pm, Residential and Day Program 
providers are encouraged to attend.  

  
E. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 
Adult Programs 
Vocational – Olaf Luevano share that the LPA form CCS visited his program and 
checked that the mitigation plan is being followed.  He advised his peers to ensure 
their mitigation plans are being enforced.  
 
Adult Day – Susan Stroebel reported on behalf of Jose Mendoza.  She shared that 
the Trunk or Treat was a success.  There was a DJ and dace area.  Participants also 
made Christmas ornaments for the Capitol Tree Lighting event.  

 
Infant & Children Services  
Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross provided an update regarding the 
use of courtesy vendors and SG/PRC vendors.  SG/PRC stopped requests for 
courtesy vendorizations to evaluate the referrals process, service modalities and 
service needs.  In the review process, it was discovered that SG/PRC has a good 
number of vendors in all areas of service (OT, PT, ST, and Early Interventionists). 

mailto:egomez@sgprc.org


 

 

It was further found that there are barriers in coordinating services with SG/PRC 
therapists due to lack of therapists willing to provide face-to-face services or in the 
cities which they provide services.  Speech therapy was the service area in most 
need.  The few therapists are willing to provide face-to-face services, but they 
cannot meet SG/PRC's overall needs.   

 
Last week a Service Coordinator reached out to 7 speech therapists that SG/PRC 
knows services the area where a parent requested face-to-face services and none of 
the 7 therapists could provide care.  This shortage of availability led SG/PRC to 
use a courtesy vendor instead since the child had been waiting to start services 
since August.   
 
 
Transportation 
Baldo Paseta shared that the CDC guidelines for transporters have not been 
updated since January 2021.  The next subcommittee meeting is on November 8, 
2021.  
  
Independent Living Services  
ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani had nothing new to report.   
 
SLS Services – Nancy Bunker shared that her program continues to struggle, like 
most vendors, with hiring.     
 
Residential Services  
Specialized – One vacancy in this category 
 
CCF – Valerie Donelson (one vacancy in this category).  Mrs. Donelson had 
nothing new to report.  
 
ICF- Grace Kano shared that staff are having to work 12-18 hours shifts and 
providers are having to pay overtime because nursing staff from the registry do not 
always show up.  She also took the opportunity to thank those that participated in 
the Richard D. Davis Foundation Golf Tournament.     

 
 

Other Vendored Services- Jeanette Cabrera reported that she is gearing up to 
follow the academic schedule for winter and spring, taking into account the 
vaccination status of students.   
 
 
At Large- In response to what Charmayne Ross reported, Brenda Baldeon shared 



 

 

that when attempting in person services, she is finding that families are not 
disclosing their vaccine status and/or when members in the home are ill.  Also, 
families question the use of a mask by the vendors. In addition, prior to the 
pandemic, upon arrival to a home, caregivers would leave the SLP to do 1:1 when 
the focus of Early Start is on family education. The family needs instruction on 
language strategies that in telehealth is well suited for because they have to be 
present with the child. She also said that the tele modality has been used for many 
years by SLPs and it is not related to the pandemic; she believes it should be an 
option for families that are good candidates.  Lastly, she is glad teletherapy is part 
of the Trailer Bill. Her suggestion was to reach out to SLP vendors to determine 
what their reason(s) are for not providing more in person services. Staff stated this 
was something that was sent out in a survey, which she did complete but doesn’t 
recall a question regarding the reason(s) for providing the tele modality. Staff said 
this was something that could be discussed at the next LICA meeting on November 
11, 2021.   

 
F. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Susan Stroebel referred to the materials for the legislative updates.    
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Staff shared that planning for the upcoming Transition Fair will start next week 
and information will be forthcoming. 

 
MEETING ADJOURNED  
  
The next regular meeting will be held on December 2, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

October 13, 2021 
 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 
 

MEMBERS:  
Gisele Ragusa  
Bruce Cruickshank  
Bill Stewart 
Shannon Hines 
Julie Chetney 
 
GUESTS: 
Tracy Evanson 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  
Anabel Franco - Vizcaino 
 

STAFF:  
Anthony Hill, Executive Director 
Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 
Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  
Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 
  

 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 
THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  
ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

Gisele Ragusa, called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  A quorum was established.  
 
The agenda was reviewed, and “Board Composition” was added. 

 
The Minutes from the September 8, 2021, Strategic Development Committee 
meeting were approved. 
M/S/C (Cruickshank & Stewart) The committee approved the minutes. 
Abstain: Chetney 
 
 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 
None  

 
 

C. STRATEGIC TIMELINE 



The committee reviewed in detail the timeline with the focus of determining the 
process and next steps.  The following was discussed: 

• Goal #4 – rollover as it may be the grandest and most significant goal 
• SWPT – the members agreed to use this to measure progress 
• Every committee should form a focus group and meet for an hour.  45 

minutes would be allocated for discussion and 15 for closing. 
• The members agreed to look into having a facilitator that could help with the 

focus groups.  They suggested an individual that once did training for the 
Board and they will follow up with Raquel Sandoval, Director of Human 
Resources, on contacting him. 

• The Leadership should also form a focus group. 
 

 

D. BOARD COMPOSITION 
The Lanterman Act  requires the Board to meet a certain criteria, including specific 
ethnicity representation.  Every year DDS measures compliance.  Last year DDS 
determined SG/PRC didn’t meet the requirements in the Asian and Hispanic 
representation.  SG/PRC did not meet the requirements again this year.  In 
discussion with the members, they raised the following argument: 

• The Board is smaller in size 
• There is enough Hispanic and Asian representation for the size of the Board 
• The goal should be to recruit African American representation 
• There is diversity in the committees 
 

 
E. COVID-19 UPDATE 

Mr. Hill shared the following: 
• SG/PRC is in full compliance with the vaccine mandates.  Staff are required 

to return to the office twice a week starting on October 25, 2021.  Staff are 
also required to test weekly.  SG/PRC’s testing site is now open to children 
as well.  Staff are stocking up on testing kits to avoid running out. 

• There is going to be a vaccine clinic on November 14, 2021.  
• There is a big shortage of staffing crisis.  30% of employees globally are 

looking at other options as private sectors are raising starting salaries.  
SG/PRC put together a strategy to build a registry for covid 19 but also 
registries for shortage of staffing in residential, family home agencies, 
supported living and ILS.  Staff have approached the big day programs as 
potential sources to supply the registries, there are 4 potential partners. 

• A Health and Safety Waiver provision was given to Executive Directors.  It 
allows modifications to existing rates for Residential providers (under the 
109-program support).  SG/PRC only has had 2.  

• 65% of the individuals served are vaccinated, the highest number in state.  
 

 



 
F. ADJOURNED  

The meeting adjourned. 
 
 
The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for November 
10, 2021.   



 

 

December 1 , 2021 

 

TO:     Penelope Fode, Board President & Board of Directors 

   San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:    Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

                Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

Happy Holidays  

Dear Self Advocates, parents, families, Service Providers, Community Partners, and San Gabriel/ 

Pomona Regional Center (SG/PRC) Board of Directors, on behalf of the SG/PRC staff we wish you 

a joyful, happy, and wonderful Holiday Season. The currency of love, compassion, and 

thoughtfulness are the very best gifts. Things that money cannot buy. These gifts are in abundant 

supply because we create them from our goodwill.  Treasures each of us inherit and remain within 

each of us to share with others. We encourage everyone to reach out to as many family members 

and friends as possible sharing gifts of love, compassion, kindness, appreciation, and gratitude.  

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

Given recent  public health policy news related to the Omicron COVID-19 variant tethered to our 

“Abundance of Caution” strategy, effective December 6, 2021, our remote workforce will adjust 

including Service Coordinators and various classifications that have job duties that require work in 

other settings; residential facilities, day programs, supported living arrangements, family homes, 

schools, shelters, jails and other settings to work primarily remote (1 day weekly in the office) with 

the requirement to continue participating in weekly COVID-19 testing occurring at the SG/PRC 

business office.  All other job classifications are required to work in the office at least 2 days weekly 

and most falling within 5 days weekly to ensure that critical functions remain at optimal capacity. 

Service Coordinators increased remote working flexibility does not change their requirement to 

visit individuals served and their families in-person according to Department of Developmental 

Services (DDS) Directive.  



 
Director’s Report 
December 1, 2021 

Page 2 

The SG/PRC office has remained open throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. Visitors and staff are 

required to wear a face mask and pass a contactless temperature screening device. We have held 

firm with this practice even though guidance from local public health authorities has varied. Our 

Porter cleans and sanitizes our business office daily, supported by other internal health and safety 

protocols. We are very proud of our distinction of being the only regional center throughout the 

pandemic that has continued to provide in-person intake/eligibility assessments and early 

intervention clinics.  Every business day we see children and their parents or guardians spending 

time with us, receiving essential developmental assessments, and eligibility review services.  These 

outcomes are rewarding and vibrantly illustrates the SG/PRC mission.   

Intake/Eligibility Data Ending October 31, 2021 

               Early Intervention/Intake                Lanterman/Intake   

      899  New referrals                 176  New Referrals 
                 850  Eligibility reviews    209  Eligibility Reviews  
       27  Reactivations      73 Reactivations 
                 799  Children found eligible                142 Found Eligible 
                    4   Transfer In                                                 237 Exiting EI (Eligibility Reviews)  

129 Eligible (/EI transitions)  
                                                                                             31 Provisional Eligible  
(See Attachment A)  
 

 

SG/PRC COVID-19 Data 

Los Angeles County COVID-19 positivity rate 7-day average reported on November 28, 2021, is 

1.03% (See Attachment B). On November 26, 2021, the World Health Organization (WHO) 

designated the variant B. 1.1.529 a variant of concern, named Omicron. The WHO decision was 

based on evidence presented to the Technical Advisory Group on Virus Evolution that Omicron 

has several mutations that impact on how it behaves, on how easily it spreads and severity of 

illness ( Source World Health Organization).  

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, SG/PRC is collecting 

COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served. We are collecting the vaccine brand, whether the 

individual served is fully vaccinated, and whether the individual served demonstrated their choice 

to decline COVID-19 vaccines. SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts remain at the top of the list 

of regional centers according to DDS Data at www.dds.ca.gov under COVID-19 data.   

 

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
December 1, 2021 

Page 3 

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

Our SG/PRC testing Clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursdays for individuals 

served and their families, service provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and their 

families.  The clinic is held at the SG/PRC office from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  Effective November 29, 

2021, we have begun offering BynaxNow Covid-19 Antigen test, a rapid testing option as an 

additional layer of protection against the spread of COVID-19 and its known variants including 

Omicron. The rate accuracy for BynaxNow Covid-19 Antigen test for  known positive cases is 84.6% 

and an average of 98.5% for known negative samples. This rapid test is available for individuals at 

least 2 years in age or greater (See Attachment C).  All SG/PRC employees are required to be tested 

at least (1) time weekly or more often under specific circumstances.  

SG/PRC Self-Determination Program Meet & Greet 

On December 11, 2021, SG/PRC will host a meet and greet via Zoom with Financial Management 

Services Providers (FMS) from 10 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. A parent advocate, during our weekly 

Community Meeting, made this recommendation for all of us, and we prudently implemented her 

recommendation as an opportunity to further support self advocates and  their parents as we 

partner our shared learning experiences ( See Attachment D).   

Supervisor Hilda Solis/Operation Gobble Gobble Turkey Giveaway Event  

On November 10, 2021, Supervisor Hilda Solis held her annual Operation Gobble Gobble Turkey 

Giveaway Event and allocated 14 turkeys and food boxes to SG/PRC for individuals served and 

their families. The SG/PRC Community Outreach team ensured that allocated turkeys and food 

boxes were delivered to needy families ( See Attachment E).  

SG/PRC’s Expenditures FY 21/22 

According to the C-1 Amendment SG/PRC’s Operations allocation is $34,724,969 with year-to-date 

expenditures $8,000,277 with projected remaining expenditures of $25,144,595. The Purchase of 

Service Allocation is $318,032,645 with year-to-date expenditures of $60,319,106 and a projected 

surplus of $5,795,901 yearend.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 

July 2021 Trailer Bill Language Affecting Regional Centers  

On October 19, 2021, DDS issued guidance on Trailer Bills that impact regional centers.  

 



 
Director’s Report 
December 1, 2021 

Page 4 

Key policy items are provisional regional center eligibility for children with adaptive skill deficits in 

two (2) of five (5) areas of major life activity, expansion of Self- Determination Program for all 

individuals served, restoration of social recreation and camp services, continuation of remote 

services, remote Individual Family Service Plan and Individual Program Plan meetings, termination 

of Uniformed Holiday Schedule, creation of the SDP Ombudsperson Office, regional center 

contract amendment increasing the frequency of caseload ratio reporting to DDS, regional center 

and service provider performance indicator (measures), Direct Support Professional (DSP) training, 

DSP pay differential, and the Community Navigator Program.  The above does not cover all public 

policy initiatives. There are twenty-four (24) initiatives signaling major changes occurring and 

forthcoming within the regional center system of care ( See Attachment F).  

COVID-19 Booster Shot Update  

On October 25, 2021, DDS issued guidance detailing Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

and the Western States Scientific Safety Review Workgroup recommendations related to COVID-

19 Booster shots incorporating the Moderna, Johnson & Johnson, and Pfizer-BioNtech vaccines  

(See Attachment G).  

COVID-19 Vaccines for Children  

On November 3, 2021, DDS issued guidance detailing Centers for Disease Prevention and Control 

and the Western States Scientific Safety Review Workgroup recommendations related to COVID-

19 vaccines for children ages 5 through 11 ( See Attachment H).  

Service Provider Rate Adjustment Implementation  

On November 3, 2021, DDS conducted a Zoom presentation for all stakeholder groups 

summarizing major components of the service provider rate adjustment schedule.  In the most 

simplistic explanation, the rate model will be phased in over time with adjustments occurring on 

April 1, 2022, at 25% percent difference between current rate, and applicable rate model, on July 

1, 2023, at 50% percent difference between current rate and applicable rate model, and on July 

1, 2025, full implementation of the full rate model base rate 90% percent of rate model with 10% 

percent available contingent upon performance outcomes.  The rate model is only inclusive of 

specific service codes you will find in ( Attachment I). Regional Center Fiscal Departments will have 

a heavy lift because rate changes are not automated, requiring manual process and crosswalk data 

sharing flowing between service providers, regional centers, and Health Management Associates.  

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 
December 1, 2021 

Page 5 

Participant Choice Specialists 

On November 4, 2021, DDS issued guidance regarding investments to support the expansion of 

SDP throughout the regional center system. SG/PRC received an Operations Budget allocation to 

hire two Participant Choice Specialists. SG/PRC has hired two staff competitively recruited that 

formally served as SDP Coaches, forward looking positions that  SG/PRC created at its own initiative 

to support families that have decided to transition from traditional Individual Program Plan service 

delivery. Of note, the Participant Choice Specialists will support individuals served, their families, 

SG/PRC staff and service providers with both participant-directed services and SDP as subject 

matter experts. The 2021 Budget Act included $7.2 million dollars to fund these positions over a 

three-year term (Attachment J).   

California Electronic Visit Verification Program 

On November 30, 2021, DDS hosted a Zoom webinar from 3 p.m. to 4 p.m. that provided training, 

and information regarding the Electronic Visit Verification Program. Service Providers can opt out 

of the free program offered by the State of California, if their third-party system conforms with 

the 21st Century Cures Act. Implementation of Electronic Visit Verification (EVV) is effective on 

January 1, 2022, for specific service codes listed within (Attachment K).  All service providers 

included in the category defined as Personal Care Services (PCS) must self-register in the EVV 

electronic portal.  

Department Directive; Extension of Waivers, Modifications and Directives Due to COVID-19  

On November 23, 2021, DDS issued extensions for waivers or modifications to existing statute. All 

health and safety adjustments are important, while key waivers include the extension of the 

Regional Center Directors’ health and safety waiver exemptions for rate adjustments for 

residential or supplemental services in residential settings, half-day billing for day program 

services, extension of Early Start services, and waiver of SDP budget restrictions for Financial 

Management Services (See Attachment L).  

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the 21 non-profit regional centers 

that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 350,000 people with 

developmental disabilities. The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting the 

continuing entitlement of individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full potential 

and highest level of self- sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of public 

legislative policy that impact individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.   

 



 
Director’s Report 
December 1, 2021 

Page 6 

Governor Newsom Announces Judicial Appointments  

Edwin P. Chau, of Arcadia, State Assemblymember representing the 49th District since 2012 was 

recently appointed to serve as a Judge in the Los Angeles County Superior Court. Assemblymember 

Chau would have termed out in 2024. After, Assemblymember Chau resigns, Governor Newsom 

will presumably call a special election to fill the vacant seat.  































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


